

# Angela Tauscher

CDRE™, MRP, SRS

---

Designated Broker, Rover Realty  
Real Estate Divorce Specialist  
4115 E Valley Auto Dr S104 Mesa, AZ 85206  
(602) 782-2444 [angela@roverrealty.net](mailto:angela@roverrealty.net)

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Angela Tauscher is a certified Divorce Real Estate Expert handling the sale of real property in Family Law Cases. She is a neutral third party with the training, systems and experience needed to handle the most difficult divorces (including restraining orders and uncooperative spouses with regards to showings or signings). A perpetual student of the industry, Ms. Tauscher has invested hundreds of hours in continuing education and credentials, including the esteemed Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert. She is recognized as an industry leader and is consistently a top real estate producer in Arizona.

### **EDUCATION**

**Associates Degree** 1997  
*Lane Community College*

**Bachelor of Science** 1999  
*University of Oregon*

**Platoon Leadership Development Course** 2002  
*Army*

**Illumni Institute Master Course Graduate** 2021

- Anatomy of Divorce
- The Landscape of Divorce Finance
- Introduction to Divorce Court
- The Ethics of Certified Divorce Real Estate Experts
- Communicating as a Neutral Expert
- How to Sell a House in Conflict
- CDRE Fair Market Evaluations

# Angela Tauscher

CDRE™, MRP, SRS

---

## **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

- Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert - CDRE 2021
- Arizona Broker License, BR662657000 2020
- GRI Graduate Real Estate Institute 2019
- CRMS Mastering Residential Resale Transactions 2018
- SRS Seller Representative Specialist 2017
- MRP Military Relocation Professional 2017
- Ethics & Professional Standards 2016 to present
- Arizona Real Estate License, SA662657000 2016

## **PROFESSIONAL HISTORY**

### **Rover Realty**

2021 to present

*Designated Broker/Owner*

- Prepare comprehensive market analysis with detailed statistical data for buyers and sellers.
- Train and mentor real estate agents in real estate transactions.
- As a Certified Divorce Real Estate (CDRE™) professional, build strong working relationships within the family law community, educate the community on the potential of collaboration between real estate and family law professionals in order to provide support and deliver successful outcomes to divorcing clients.

### **West USA Realty**

2016 to 2021

*Associate Broker*

- Coached new agents.
- Held open houses.
- Provided CMA's as outlined above.
- Negotiate and close transactions
- Advise on, facilitate, and manage staging and home improvement to ensure homes sell faster and for the best price.

# Angela Tauscher

CDRE™, MRP, SRS

---

## State Farm Insurance

*Senior Bodily Injury Claim Specialist*

1994 to 1997

1999 to 2005

- Manage a caseload of 100+ claims.
- Document and communicate high conflict cases.
- Investigate and evaluate claims.
- Negotiate settlements.

## Army Reserves

*Medical Supply Sgt*

1998 to 2004

- Logistician
- Arms room sgt
- Barricks sgt
- Maintained & operated a 5 ton

## **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

- Mesa Chamber of Commerce
- Queen Creek Chamber of Commerce
- Business Networking International BNI
- National Association of Home Builders
- WeSERV - West & Southeast Realtors of the Valley
- National Association of Realtors

## **AWARDS**

- WeSERV Leadership Graduate
- Volunteer of the Year, Gilbert Chamber of Commerce
- WeSERV Diamond Club - 20 million in sales
- BNI Member of the Year
- Commendations for serving during Operation Enduring Freedom